Pushpak Shewale

From: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 01 November 2024 11:51

To: Dhruv Shetty; Karthick K; Soni Viswanathan; Noel Dias

Cc: Shama Nair; Suraj Kumbhar; Anup Salvi; Amit Singh; Soni Viswanathan; Binu Balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon; Mrunal Joshi; Stephen P;
Pushpak Shewale; Smrutika Thoti; gaurav.dewan; Samarth Rastogi; NSO

Subject: RE: Chennai Bobakat Design & Drawings

Karthick - as discussed Ok SVD

Costing to be finalized by Purchase Team !

From: Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 3:40 PM

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>;
Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit
Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot
Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>;
Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi
<samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Chennai Bobakat Design & Drawings

Dear Azmath sir/Soni sir,

In continuation to the trail mail would request you to provide the necessary approvals and information asked by Pushpak in the trail mail since this has delayed the raising
for the PO by 2 days which will further lead to delay of the go live date.

Chennai Swamy Snacks
Delayed [ Person Go live
Sr. | Unit Status Pending Timeline Days Responsible Remark date
17-10-

BobaKat to confirm on 2024 18-20- 20-11-
1 Complete | the location 2024 1 Soni sir Bobakat has confirmed 2024

Design guidelines from Bobakat design is aligned for
2 Complete | the brand 21-10-2024 Soni sir discussion today 21-10-2024

23-10-2024—
3 Complete | PR for designer 24-10-2024 1 Karthick
4 Swamy
SRacks BOQ List Timelines pending | | Karthick |
Bobakat
24-10-
2024 30-10-
5 2024
Will receive after we get the

6 PR for equipments Timelines pending Karthick design docket along with BOQ list

PO for eqiupments Timelines pending Purchase team
8 Work start on site date Timelines pending Karthick

Please feel free to contact Stephen sir for any clarification.
Looking forward to your support.

To our Success,
Dhruv Shetty.
Business Development
Travel Food Services
+91-9821899977

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29 October 2024 19:13

To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit
Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu
Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-
corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale @k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Chennai Bobakat Design & Drawings

Hi Sir,

Request your approval on the same to proceed with Bobakat Design team as per below trail mail..

Regards,
Karthick



From: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale @k-corp.in>

Sent: 29 October 2024 16:48

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>;
Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni
Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Mrunal
Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Chennai Bobakat Design & Drawings

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Karthick,
Please share mail communication from brand recommending A&D innovation for design SOW,

If not kindly share complete SOW.
And as per remarks, need Business head approval to close this on SVD.

PURCHASE GROUFP CATEGORY SUBCATEGORY ITEM CODE ITEM NAME* UomM

The design set will
consist of material
specifications, plan,
electrical layout and

schedule, all side
Al - A0 Consultants Interior Consultant 1 elevations and front Sqft 51.0

elevation and BOQ for
the said outlet in the

area admeasuring 6t x
BftGin of height 7 fi

Regards,
Pushpak Shewale

From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 24 October 2024 12:55

To: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>;
Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni
Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale @k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Chennai Bobakat Design & Drawings

Dear Team,

Below PR uploaded for Design for Chennai Bobakat Outltet

1 TFSCPL-2425-00461 24-Oct-2024 Capex NSO 01 Travel Food Services Private Limited - TFSCPL  Chennai Airport CHN BOBAKAT T1 DOM SHA 0.00 |

ItemCode | Item Name uom Qty

The design set will consist of material
specifications, plan, electrical layout and
schedule, all side elevations and front
elevation and BOQ for the said outlet in
the area admeasuring 6ft x 8ft6in of

1 | height 7 ft Sqft 51

Regards,
Smrutika

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 24 October 2024 12:12

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>;
Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni
Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Chennai Bobakat Design & Drawings

Hi Smurtika,
Please raise the PR for attached quotation for design and drawings for Bobakat.

Design team suggested by Bobakat Brand.



Regards,
Karthick

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 10:52 PM

To: projects@andinnovations.co.in <projects@andinnovations.co.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi
<anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty
<dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Chennai Bobakat Design & Drawings

Hi Dipti,

As discussed today, please share the drawings for Bobakat outlet and share the costing accordingly.
Kindly do the needful at earliest.

Regards,

Karthick
TFSPL - Chennai Airport



